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Atkins, Caelan

From: Dan Brookes <
Sent: 06 March 2023 08:57
To: Aquind Interconnector
Subject: Objection to Aquind Interconnector

Categories: Consultation Respone

Environmental :  
 
destruction of wildlife habitat, highly polluted city , gridlock , disturbance to marine habitat, interference with 
allotment and its wildlife habitat, toxic waste on Milton Common exposed, SSSR site along Milton Common, 
migratory birds e.g., Brent Geese,  
most densely populated city with only 3 access roads to Portsmouth, closure of green spaces for some time and 
effects afterwards,  
Portsmouth is already 4th worst congested city in UK, climate change 
 
The rejection of the project in France 
 
14 mayors of the area where Aquind interconnector is planned are against it, Prefet of the area against it, Aquind 
lost its appeal for status as Project of Common Interest,  
 
Health issues 
 
Pollution and effects on nature and people, 
Effects of Electromagnetic Field Emissions near people' s houses, 
Effects on mental well-being by taking away green spaces 
Effects on young people when playing fields temporarily closed 
Effects of gridlock 
 
Other issues 
 
Effects on local businesses 
Effects on tourism  
 
Why have so many donations been given ? ( £ 1.5 million ) by Aquind and / or its owner to the Conservative Party 
and MPs?  
 
Is the company viable to run such a huge project? 
 
Where does this money come from? ( October 2021 Panorama program) 
 
 
 

Insite Manager – Hamble Aerostructures Ltd. SO31 4NF  

Rubix   (Brammer Buck & Hickman ) 
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CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVACY: This email and any attachments are private and confidential. They are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which they were 
addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and remove the e-mail and attachments from your system. Please do not read or print it, disclose the 
contents to any other person, re-transmit or store it or make any copies. All communications with us are subject to our Privacy Policy  and to any 
written agreement between you and us. Messages to and from us may be monitored. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent 
those of Rubix. Rubix does not accept liability for any damage as a result of any virus being passed on through, or arising from alteration of, the contents of this message by a third 
party. 
 
Rubix U.K. Limited, a company incorporated in England and Wales (registered number 00569290) with its registered office address at Dakota House, Concord Business Park, 
Manchester M22 0RR. 

 




